Spect@ | Market Hub Partners
Energy. Management Inc.

May 28, 2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Sarnia Airport Storage Pool Project Application
Market Hub Partners Management Inc. and AltaGas Ltd.
On behalf of Sarnia Airport Storage Pool Limited Partnership
EB-2008-0002

The Applicant has not received any argument from Intervenors or other parties with respect to the
Sarnia Airport Pool Project (EB-2008-0002). It is our understanding that the Board has also not
received any argument from Intervenors or other parties with respect to this proceeding. The
Applicant submitted its comments on the draft Conditions of Approval on May 23, 2008 and is
not aware of any other party that provided comments on the draft Conditions of Approval.
Accordingly, the Applicant will not be submitting reply argument in accordance with Procedural
Order No. 1, dated April 4, 2008.

Any questions should be addressed to the undersigned or Mr. Laurie Smith of Bennett Jones
LLC.

Yours truly,

Jim Redford, P. Eng.
Vice-President
(519) 436-4577
(519) 358-4449 (fax)

jredford(@spectraenerey.com

Encl.
c.c. Mr. Laurie Smith (Bennett Jones)

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2001, 50 Keil Dr North, Chatham, Ontario N7M 5M1



